
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Cherwell District Council 
Planning & Development Services 
Bodicote House White Post Road 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
OX15 4AA 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: WA/2015/120592/01-L01 
Your ref: 14/00362/DISC 
 
Date:  09 June 2015 
 
 

 
Dear Ms Griffiths 
 
Chiltern Railways - partial discharge of condition 12 of TWA/10/APP/01 as it 
relates to the Wolvercote to Islip embankment works of the Oxford to Bicester       
Rail Link 
 
We have reviewed the submitted FRA 'EWR-P1-Level 3 FRA: Wolvercote to Islip 
Embankment Works' (WHS, October 2014). 
  
The FRA demonstrates how level for level floodplain compensation will be provided to 
avoid any increase in flood risk as a result of the embankment widening in the 
floodplain. 
 
Therefore we are able to recommend the discharge of Condition 12. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Cathy Harrison 
Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 01491 828515 
Direct e-mail planning-wallingford@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
cc E R M C V S Ltd 
 
 


